TRIUMVIRATE
June 20, 2023 ENVIRONMENTAL

Florida DEP

Hazardous Waste Permitting Section
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4550
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

RE: F.A.C Chapter 62-730 Permit Renewal Application for Triumvirate Environmental Services, Inc.
Application Fee Payment of $5,000 per Partial RAl on May 23, 2023
EPA ID#: FLD980559728
Current Permit #: 26916-009-HO

To Whom it May Concern,

Triumvirate Environmental Services, Inc. (Triumvirate) operates a hazardous waste storage facility located at 10100
Rocket Bivd, Orlando, FL 32824 in Orange County. The current operating permit, Permit No. 26916-009-HO, was issued
on October 17, 2018, and expires on November 6, 2023. A permit renewal application was submitted on May 1, 2023.
The permit renewal application fee of $10,000 was paid with check number 030629.

On May 23, 2023, the FDEP provided a Partial Request for Additional Information (RAI) to Triumvirate. The RAI
included a request for an additional $5,000 permit application fee due to construction activities proposed at the site.
An additional $5,000 has been paid by check number 031182 and is included with this letter.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this permit renewal application fee payment,
please do not hesitate to contact me at the infarmation shown in the signature block below.

Sincerely,

Richard Barry

Vice President, Environmental, Health & Safety | Triumvirate Environmental, Inc.
200 Inner Belt Road, Somerville, MA 02143

Office: 617-715-8919 | Mobile: 617-799-2511

rbarry@triumvirate.com | www.triumvirate.com

CC: Michell Smith, FDEP Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
Robert Cook, FDEP Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
Kevin Coulon, Triumvirate General Manager Southeast Region
Tim Mooney, Triumvirate Chief Operating Officer
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